PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Nagel, Cheri

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:16 PM

To: STPCOL; rhbense@stpegs.com; rhscheide@stpegs.com; ccchappell@stpegs.com; Bill
Mookhoek; Scott Head; Elton, Loree

Subject: Request For Additional Information Letter No. 384 Related To SRP Section 03.08.04 For The

South Texas Project COL Application

COPY OF OFFICIAL NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION RECORD PROVIDED ELECTRONICALLY
AT THE FOLLOWING LINK:

http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/idmws/ViewDocByAccession.asp?AccessionNumber=ML112290721
This link is available as of August 17, 2011 (Late PM).

Cheri Nagel

Administrative Assistant

BWR Projects Branch (BWR)
Division of New Reactor Licensing
301-415-1126



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 3008

Mail Envelope Properties (ED827D914C9CA74BAG44EA1C796CCD74515E28D143)

Subject: Request For Additional Information Letter No. 384 Related To SRP Section
03.08.04 For The South Texas Project COL Application

Sent Date: 8/17/2011 5:16:00 PM

Received Date: 8/17/2011 5:16:01 PM

From: Nagel, Cheri

Created By: Cheri.Nagel@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"rhbense@stpegs.com" <rhbense@stpegs.com>
Tracking Status: None

"rhscheide@stpegs.com" <rhscheide@stpegs.com>
Tracking Status: None

"ccchappell@stpegs.com" <ccchappell@stpegs.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Bill Mookhoek" <wemookhoek@stpegs.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Scott Head" <smhead@stpegs.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Elton, Loree" <leelton@STPEGS.COM>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov
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